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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Dockets Office pate: September 20, 2021
Telephone:91 6-776-7193

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Open New Docket for EnergllZE Commercial Vehicles Block Grant Project

Please open a new docket file to collect materials for the EnergllZE Commercial
Vehicles block grant project.

An appropriate docket number would be: #21-TRAN-04. The proceeding name shall

be “Energy Infrastructure Incentives for Zero-Emission Commercial Vehicles
(EnergllZE Commercial Vehicles).”

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Hannon Rasool
John Butler
Elizabeth John
Michelle Vater
Matthew Kozuch
Esther Odufuwa
Marc Perry
Kathryn Reid
Alexander Wan

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the AltFuels and Transportation listservers to
announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Michelle Vater
Freight and Transit Unit
Fuels and Transportation Division



